

## Gwyneth Everson

---

**From:** Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association  
<grenfellleaseholdersassociation@hotmail.co.uk>  
**Sent:** 21 January 2020 22:30  
**To:** Andrew Brookes; Gwyneth Everson; [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** FW: copy of the section 20 notice 17/18 internal communal serve recently and news about housing for leaseholders

**Client:** A3281  
**DatabaselD:** 201  
**DocID:** 6135881  
**Matter:** 1  
**NorSaved:** Yes

External email STOP THINK before you CLICK on links or OPEN attachments  
Please see below and as discussed in the meeting also, in relation to Section 20 notice, for internal work and as I said I made contact with Leaseholder like shanti Patel and I couldn't find whether he ever sent me the copy at all.

---

**From:** Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association  
**Sent:** 28 July 2017 18:10  
**To:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Re: copy of the section 20 notice 17/18 internal communal serve recently and news about housing for leaseholders

thanks shanti

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 28 July 2017 13:11  
**To:** Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association  
**Subject:** Re: copy of the section 20 notice 17/18 internal communal serve recently and news about housing for leaseholders

Have asked them and also I will go to their office on Monday.  
Shanti

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

---

**From:** Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association <GrenfellLeaseholdersAssociation@hotmail.co.uk>  
**Sent:** Friday, July 28, 2017 1:07:41 PM  
**To:** [REDACTED] Nick Burton; Miguel Manuel Ferreira Alves; [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Re: copy of the section 20 notice 17/18 internal communal serve recently and news about housing for leaseholders

Thanks Shanti, could you please kindly get it from the TMO and let us have it. Best wishes Shah

---

**From:** [REDACTED]

**Sent:** 28 July 2017 10:42

**To:** Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association; [REDACTED] Nick Burton;  
Miguel Manuel Ferreira Alves; [REDACTED]

**Subject:** Re: copy of the section 20 notice 17/18 internal communal serve recently and news about housing for leaseholders

We should be able to get a copy from the tmo.  
Shanti

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

---

**From:** Grenfell Tower Leaseholder's Association <GrenfellLeaseholdersAssociation@hotmail.co.uk>

**Sent:** Friday, July 28, 2017 10:31:41 AM

**To:** [REDACTED] Nick Burton; Miguel Manuel Ferreira Alves;  
[REDACTED] Shanti Patel; [REDACTED]

**Subject:** copy of the section 20 notice 17/18 internal communal serve recently and news about housing for leaseholders

Dear All,

Hope all are well.

Do anyone have copy of the recent section 20 notice serve by the KCTMO in relation to internal communal work 17/18 and the bill was for around £986.00 per leaseholders. If you have it please kindly forwarded that to me. This is a confirmation that nothing but for the cosmetic reason they made to the building look good from outside BUT as you may know whose who were living there how communal area used to look like. I had the copy and you should know what happened to my copy and whose who were not in the building might have a copy of the section 20 notice 17/18.

On a separate note, shanti made very good observation the letter from Sajid Javid that I quote

The taskforce will also look at or put in place long-term regeneration plans for the site. As usual, when I mentioned people laughed at me and the odd was 33m to 1.

Memorial, on Grenfell Towering inferno site, not in million years and it is wishful thinking.

Also no body, I mean nobody including fire expert of 21<sup>st</sup> century in this country mentioned about flammable plastic window frame recently fixed in the whole building under Grenfell Regeneration project? According to me only, this flammable plastic in the window played major part for spreading the fire internally.

I am always wrong and this time too.

"With regards to housing for leaseholders, individually, we might get firm proposal from the housing minister shortly" .

Please kindly let me know urgently

Best Wishes

Shah